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Cristina Martinho (Hovione, LR)

From: Cristina Martinho (Hovione, LR)
Sent: Tuesday, 1 de October de 2019 17:36
To: Isabel Pina (Hovione, LR)
Subject: Invitation: Hovione’s 60th Anniversary Celebration in Japan

 
 
Thank you/Obrigada, 
 
Cristina Martinho 
Marketing & Communication 
Ext. 5940  |  Mob. +351 91 999 0762 

  Is this email not displaying correctly? 
View it in your browser. 

 

Dear %%first_name%%, 

This is to invite you to join us to celebrate the 60th Anniversary of Hovione. We have 
arranged a program for you in the afternoon of the 13th of November in Tokyo. 
 
We will start with a conference where Hovione speakers will present some Hovione 
breakthroughs and will discuss how we address some of the finer points in development 
and manufacturing of pharmaceuticals. We will close the day with a cocktail reception. 
 
Click on the links below to find more details about: 

 The timeline of our first 60 years 
 The detailed agenda for the 13th November 

 
Please visit the registration form webpage to fill in the attendance sheet so you can tell 
us what will you join. Doing this promptly will help us plan better. 
Thank you for your help. 
 
The conference and the Cocktail reception take place in Imperial Hotel, at 1 Chome-1-1 
Uchisaiwaich , Chiyoda City, Tokyo 100-8558. 
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We plan to welcome around 60 guests. We very much hope you can join us and we look 
forward to seeing you in November. 
 
Yours, 
 
Frédéric Kahn 
VP, Marketing and Sales 
fkahn@hovione.com 
   

NB: For all contacts regarding the Hovione’s 60th anniversary in Tokyo please contact 
Yasushi Usuda, +817022960469, yusuda@hovione.com  
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/ Frédéric Kahn 

fkahn@hovione.com  

追伸：本イベントに関するお問い合わせは弊社臼田までご連絡ください。 
電話番号：+81-70-2296-0469, e-mail: yusuda@hovione.com 

  

 

 
  
 

 

https://go.hovione.com/60years-timeline
https://go.hovione.com/program-60-years-tokyo-japan


60 Years of Hovione
Celebration

Program 
13th November Tokyo

Location: 
Imperial Hotel
1 Chome-1-1 Uchisaiwaichō, Chiyoda City, Tokyo 100-8558, Japan

For queries in connection with the Hovione’s 60th anniversary in Tokyo please contact 
Yasushi Usuda, +817022 96 0496, yusuda@hovione.com

Conference to celebrate Hovione’s 60th anniversary Filipe Gaspar – Session Chair

Accelerating New Medicines to Patients in Need:

 • Innovation at Hovione and Hovione Research Program

 • Knowledge Management, Modeling & Simulation

 • Corollary Case-Study - DMF for SDDs  

 • Continuous Tableting 

 • Fully Integrated O�ering – One Site Stop 

 • Digital Transformation as an enabler of speed and data quality

Cocktail Reception

END OF COCKTAIL RECEPTION

4:00 pm

5:00 pm

7:00 pm
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